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MEMO TO: Laura Lapierre
Agency of Natural Resources
1 National Life Drive, Main 2

Momutpelier VT 05620

FROM: Charlene Dindo, Committee Assistant
Legislative Committee on Administrative Rules

DATE: January 26, 2017

SUBJECT:  16-P49 - Agency of Natural Resources/Vermont Wetland Rules

The Legislative Committee on Administrative Rules considered the above-mentioned rule at its
meeting on January 26, 2017. The committee approved the rule with the modifications that
appear in the attached letters dated January 12,2017 and January 26, 2017 from Hannah Smith,
Associate General Counsel, to Sen. MacDonald and members of the committee.

In addition, the Agency of Natural Resources is authorized, pursuant to Sec. 4(i) of the

committee’s rules, to make modifications of a technical and typographical nature and, if
necessary, additional modifications consistent with those specifically approved.

The procedure for filing an adopted rule can be found in 3 V.S.A § 843.

cc: Louise Corliss, APA Clerk, Office of the Secretary of State
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